



**Antelope Valley College's
Associated Student Organization
Executive Council Meeting Minutes**

3041 West Avenue K, Lancaster, CA 93536

Tuesday, May 23, 2017

Library 201, 4:00 pm

I. ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS

- 1.1 Call to Order: 4:10pm
- 1.2 Pledge of Allegiance: Led by Connie Martinez.
- 1.3 Roll Call

President:	Kimbirly Dolatowski	Present
VP of Academic Affairs:	Dianna Williams	Present
VP of Student Services:	Refugio Rodriguez- Ruiz	Present
VP of Club Affairs:	Phyllis Gillis	Present
Ex. Dir. of Public Relations:	Michelle Arvizu	Present
Ex. Dir. of Special Programs:	Miesha Gaines	Absent
Treasurer:	Marbella Sanchez	Present
Secretary:	Stephen Hersh	Present
Senator of Counseling and Matriculation:	Armando Garcia	Absent
Senator of Enrollment Services:	David Lyday	Present
Senator of Student Life and Services:	Connie Martinez	Present
Senator #1 Math & Sciences:	Nestor Hernandez	Present
Senator #2 Health and Safety	Talia Grimes	Present
Senator #3 Rhetoric and Literacy		VACANT
Senator #4 Social and Behavioral Sciences	Brian Merino	Absent
Senator #5 Arts and Humanities		VACANT
Senator #6 Career Tech Ed	Desirae Padilla	Present
Senator #7 Palmdale Extended Learning	Michael Draper	Absent

Membership is 16, quorum is 9, 12 were present, Quorum was established.

Student Trustee:	Roderick Mendoza	Present
------------------	------------------	---------

- 1.4 Adoption of the Agenda
Stephen Hersh moved to approve the agenda. Refugio Rodriguez seconded.
Motion passed.
- 1.5 Approval of the Minutes
Phyllis Gillis moved to approve the minutes. Refugio Rodriguez seconded.
Motion passed.
- 1.6 Financial Report
Marbella Sanchez moved to approve the financial report. Refugio Rodriguez seconded.
Motion passed.

II. PUBLIC FORUM

No speakers for public forum.

III. STANDING BUSINESS.

3.1 ASO Budget 2017-2018 Year

ASO created the budget for the following year. Refugio Rodriguez moved to approve the budget. Phyllis Gillis seconded. Motion passed.

IV. NEW BUSINESS

4.1 Umoja Village Reallocation

Connie Martinez moved to reallocate \$3,717.47 from the Umoja Village Furniture Fund for Umoja Village supplies. Phyllis Gillis seconded. Motion passed.

V. REPORTS

5.1 Committee Reports

No committee reports.

5.2 MAPS Reports

Jill Zimmerman reported that MAPS sent out an email searching for mentors and that applications are ready.

5.3 Hearts and Hands Pantry Reports

Jill Zimmerman reported that the semester is closing out and things are wrapping up.

5.4 Advisor's Report

Jill Zimmerman expressed thanks to the ASO officers for their service to the college.

5.5 Executive Board Reports

Refugio Rodriguez reported that the ASO office will be cleaned by volunteers on June 8th and 9th and that the next meeting is June 19th from 2 to 4 pm.

Dianna Williams questioned where the Umoja Village would be during the replacement of the SSV building.

Michelle Arvizu reported that the updated logo can now be seen around campus on the television ads.

Kimbirly Dolatowski expressed her pleasure of serving with the fellow ASO officers.

5.6 Senator Reports

Connie Martinez reported that AVC's institution standards are improving and far above the average of other colleges according to statistics by the Strategic Planning Committee.

5.7 Student Trustee's Report

Michelle Arvizu reports that she's waiting for the next board meeting on June 12th.

5.8 Region VI Delegate Report

Roderick Mendoza reported that there has been no contact from Region VI due to the change in membership.

Next Scheduled ASO Meeting: June 19th, Library 201, 2 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT at 4:53 p.m.